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From: Sanwar Parvez <sanwar@cross-world.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 4:14 PM

To: shipan@cross-world.com

Cc: habib@cross-world.com; "Maruf Ahmed" (maruf@cross-world.com); moshiur@cross-
world.com; sayeful@cross-world.com; adib@cross-world.com; harunor@cross-
world.com

Subject: Need Loan Returnable DO for AKH Eco Apparels Ltd.

Attachments: BOQ for AKH ECO APPARELS 2.05.21 Sea.xlsx

5‘?', Santynx P“WC%-

Dear Shipan, =
Pls make Loan Returnable DO against Sales Ref: CWPL-BBT/0094/21F as per attached BOQ for AKH Eco Apparels Ltd.

Expected receiving Date 30 Nov 2021

-

Best Regards

Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Manager, Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212,

Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| m: 01777719792 | w: ww%cross—world.@

b—‘s please consider the environment before printing this email

A

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipi
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AKH ECO APPARELS LTD_ADD_2.05.21

3025004 |TB 034 TROLLEY BUSBAR (4P-35A) 80 M 3895 319600.0
3025147 |TB END CLOSER 2 ADT 866 1732.0
3025149 |TB FEEDER UNIT o 2 Lo ADT Ll 2B9Bl. 5196.0
3025145 |TB CURRENT COLLECTOR (4P-35A) 8 ADT 11463 68778.0
1004256 |TB JOINT UNIT 20 TK 413 8260.0
1006055 |TB7 SLIDING HANGER SET 50 TK 607.00 30350.0
(STEEL SLIDING HANGER) 0.0

0.0

Total= 433,916.00 |-
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